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P O Box 1553, Bora, Idaho 83701 ^

March 31, 1992 7

Mr. Michael Marinelli ^
Office of the General Counsel —
Federal Election Commission ~ tf
999 -E- Street, N.w. Q I , —p- co
Washington, D.c. 20463 Ĉ OUOp̂ -mdnr I O w

f - *
Dear Mr. Marinelli:

The purpose of this letter is to provide a written response
to your telephone inquiry concerning my recent request for an
advisory opinion.

The question you posed was whether the campaign or the
Congressman will be liable for the bank note financing the lease
following the conclusion of the campaign in November?

Following the conclusion of the campaign in November, both
the lease and the bank note financing the lease will be
transferred from the campaign to Congressman LaRooco.

If I can be of further assistance, please let me know.

Campaign Manager
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